2000

Lynn Allan Jenkins v. Hon A. Lynn Payne, David  
Young Payne, Utah State Bar, Noth Salt Lake City,  
Davis County, and Uintah County : Brief of  
Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

Follow this and additional works at: [https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu\\_ca2](https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca2)



Part of the [Law Commons](#)

Original Brief Submitted to the Utah Court of Appeals; digitized by the Howard W. Hunter Law Library, J. Reuben Clark Law School, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah; machine-generated OCR, may contain errors.

Melvin C. Wilson, Gerald E. Hess, Gary O. McKean, Brent M. Johnson; Kent L. Christiansen; Christiansen, Sonntag; Kenneth R. Wallentine; attorneys for appellee.

Lynn A. Jenkins; pro se.

---

#### Recommended Citation

Brief of Appellant, *Jenkins v. Payne*, No. 20000956 (Utah Court of Appeals, 2000).

[https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu\\_ca2/2966](https://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/byu_ca2/2966)

This Brief of Appellant is brought to you for free and open access by BYU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Utah Court of Appeals Briefs by an authorized administrator of BYU Law Digital Commons. Policies regarding these Utah briefs are available at

[http://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/utah\\_court\\_briefs/policies.html](http://digitalcommons.law.byu.edu/utah_court_briefs/policies.html). Please contact the Repository Manager at [hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu](mailto:hunterlawlibrary@byu.edu) with questions or feedback.

IN THE UTAH COURT OF APPEALS

----ooOoo----

LYNN ALLAN JENKINS,	)	
	)	
Plaintiff and Appellant,	)	<b>BRIEF OF THE APPELLANT</b>
	)	
vs.	)	Case No. 20000956-CA
	)	
ALBERT "LYNN" PAYNE, DAVID	)	(Appeal from the Second
YOUNG PAYNE, UTAH STATE BAR,	)	Judicial District Court,
NORTH SALT LAKE CITY, DAVIS	)	Davis County, Judge Rodney S.
COUNTY and UINTAH COUNTY.	)	Page, Civil No. 970700315 CN)
	)	
Defendants and Appellee.	)	

-----  
**Priority No. 15**

Appellee's Attorney:

DAVIS COUNTY, Appellee,  
Davis County Attorney  
Melvin C. Wilson Esq.  
Gerald E. Hess Esq.  
Gary O. McKean Esq.  
Davis County Courthouse  
Box 618  
Farmington UT 84025

ALBERT "LYNN" PAYNE, Appellee,  
Brent M. Johnson Esq.  
Administrative Office of Court, Suite N31  
450 South State Street,  
PO Box 140241  
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0241

NORTH SALT LAKE CITY, Appellee  
Kent L. Christiansen Esq.  
CHRISTIANSEN & SONNTAG  
525 East 100 South, Suite 120,  
PO Box 11751  
Salt Lake City, UT 84147

UINTAH COUNTY, Appellee,  
Uintah County Attorney  
Kenneth R. Wallentine Esq.  
Chief Deputy  
152 East 100 North  
Vernal, UT 94078

Appellant, pro se:

LYNN A. JENKINS I.  
3 East 2750 South  
Bountiful City, Utah 84010  
Telephone No: (801) 299-1513

**FILED**  
Utah Court of Appeals

**MAY 15 2001**

**Paulette Staggs**  
Clerk of the Court

**Table of contents**

**Page No.**

1. List of all parties	Cover
2. Table of contents . . . . .	i.
3. Table of authorities with page references. . . . .	i.
4. Statement showing jurisdiction of the appellate court. .	1.
5. Statement of the issues, its standard of review and supporting authority; . . . . .	1.
6. Determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules set forth verbatim or by citation alone if they are set forth verbatim in the addendum. . . . .	2.
7. Statement of the case: . . . . .	6.
8. Relevant facts with citation to the record. . . . .	9.
9. Summary of the argument. . . . .	15.
10. Detail of the argument. . . . .	21.
11. Conclusion containing a statement of the relief sought.	24.
12. Original signature of counsel of record or party appearing without counsel on one copy of brief; . . . . .	24.

**Table of authorities**

**Page No.**

(a) cases listed alphabetically;

CLINTON v. JONES, Case No. 95-1853 (May 27, 1997) the United States Supreme Court. . . . . 21.

Nixon v. Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 731 . . . . . 22.

R & R Energies vs. Mother Earth Industries, Inc., 936 P.2d 1068, 313 Utah Adv. Rep. 33 (Utah 1997). . . . . 23.

Utah Constitution Article I.

Sec. 2. . . . .	2., ADDENDUM
Sec. 7. . . . .	1., 2., ADDENDUM1
Sec. 10. . . . .	1., 2., ADDENDUM
Sec. 11. . . . .	2., ADDENDUM

Utah Constitution Article VIII.

Sec. 1. . . . .	2., ADDENDUM
Sec. 4. . . . .	2., ADDENDUM

Sec. 5.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 6.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 7.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 9.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 10.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 11.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 12.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 13.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM
Sec. 16.	. . . . .	2.,	ADDENDUM

(b) rules;

Utah Rule of Civil Procedures:

Rule 56.	. . . . .	14.,	ADDENDUM
Rule 57.	. . . . .	14.,	ADDENDUM

Utah Code of Judicial Administration:

Canon 3(D)	. . . . .	23.
Rule 4-501.	. . . . .	1., ADDENDUM

Utah Rules of Professional Conduct:

Rule 8.3(a)	. . . . .	23.
-------------	-----------	-----

(c) statutes;

Utah Code Annotated,

§17-18-1.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§17-18-1.5.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§17-18-1.9.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§63-30-13.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-1.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-2.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-3.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-4.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-7.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§77-6-8.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-1-1.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-1-2.1.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-1-2.2.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-1-3.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-2-2.	. . . . .	1., 3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-2-4.	. . . . .	1., 3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-2a-3.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-2a-4.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-3-4.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-3-18.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-3-19.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-3-20.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-3-21.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-5-117.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-1.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM



§78-7-2.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-3.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-5.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-6.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-9.5.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-12.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-16.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-17.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-17.5.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-18.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-19.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-20.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-24.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-25.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-27.	. . . . .	3.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-28.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-29.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-30.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-7-31.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-22-1.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-22-1.5.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
78-22a-3.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
78-22a-4.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-1.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-2.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-3.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-4.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-19.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-37.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-38.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-39.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-40.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-41.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-42.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-43.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-45.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-46.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-47.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-48.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-49.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-50.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-56.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-27-56.5.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-32-1.	. . . . .	4.,	ADDENDUM
§78-32-3.	. . . . .	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-32-10.	. . . . .	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-1.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-2.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-3.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-4.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-5.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-6.	. . . . .	1., 5., 14.,	ADDENDUM

§78-33-7.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-8.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-9.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-10.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-11.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-12.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-33-13.	. . . . .	1.,	5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-1.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-1.5.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-2.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-3.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-4.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-5.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-6.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-8.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-37-9.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-1.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-2.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-3.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-4.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-5.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-6.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-7.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-8.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-9.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-12.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM
§78-40-13.	. . . . .		5.,	ADDENDUM

(d) other authorities;

**Statement showing Jurisdiction of the appellate court.**

The Supreme Court has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to §78-2-2(3)(j) and §78-33-7 Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended, however it transferred this appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals pursuant Section 78-2-2(4) on or about January 17, 2001.

**Issue(s) for review and standard(s) of review.**

I. Does the Uintah County district court have jurisdiction of real property in Davis County, relating to Davis County's recorded records? Standard of review is alleged to be §78-33-1. Also, the supporting authority with the determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules that are set forth verbatim in the addendum.

II. Did the court deny Plaintiff/Appellant due process on his August 21, 1997 Motion for Declaratory Judgment? Standard of review is alleged to be Utah Constitution Article I. Section 7, Utah Code Annotated, §§78-33-1, 78-33-2, 78-33-3, 78-33-4, 78-33-5, 78-33-6, 78-33-7, 78-33-8, 78-33-9, 78-33-10, 78-33-11, 78-33-12, 78-33-13, and Utah Code of Judicial Administration, Rule 4-501. Also, the supporting authority with the determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules that are set forth verbatim in the addendum.

III. Did the court deny Plaintiff/Appellant his right to a trial by jury in Davis County? Standard of review is alleged to be Article I. Section 10, Utah Constitution. Also, the supporting authority with the determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules that are set forth

verbatim in the addendum.

IV. Are the courts in Davis and Uintah counties "open" for pro se, participation? Standard of review is alleged to be Article I. Section 11, Utah Constitution. Also, the supporting authority with the determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules that are set forth verbatim in the addendum.

V. Are Utah judges public servants? Standard of review is alleged to be Article I. Section 2, Utah Constitution. Also, the supporting authority with the determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules that are set forth verbatim in the addendum.

**Determinative constitutional provisions, statutes, ordinances, and rules set forth verbatim or by citation alone if they are set forth verbatim in the addendum.**

Utah Constitution Article I.

- Sec. 2. [All political power inherent in the people.]
- Sec. 7. [Due process of law.]
- Sec. 10. [Trial by jury.]
- Sec. 11. [Courts open - Redress of injuries.]

Utah Constitution Article VIII.

- Sec. 1. [Judicial powers - Courts.]
- Sec. 4. [Rule-making power of Supreme Court - Judges pro tempore - Regulation of practice of law.]
- Sec. 5. [Jurisdiction of district court and other courts - Right of appeal.]
- Sec. 6. [Number of judges of district court and other courts - Divisions.]
- Sec. 7. [Qualifications of justices and judges.]
- Sec. 9. [Judicial retention elections.]
- Sec. 10. [Restrictions on justices and judges.]
- Sec. 11. [Judges of courts not of record.]
- Sec. 12. [Judicial Council - Chief justice as administrative officer - Legal counsel.]
- Sec. 13. [Judicial Conduct Commission.]
- Sec. 16. [Public prosecutors.]

Utah Code Annotated,

§17-18-1. Powers - Duties of county attorney - Prohibitions.  
§17-18-1.5. Powers - Duties of county attorney within a prosecution district - Prohibitions.  
§17-18-1.9. Creation of prosecution district by ordinance or interlocal agreement.  
§63-30-13. Claim against political subdivision or its employee - Time for filing notice.  
§77-6-1. Officers subject to removal.  
§77-6-2. Commencement of action for removal.  
§77-6-3. Form of accusation.  
§77-6-4. Presentation of accusation - Service on defendant.  
§77-6-7. Trial on denial or refusal to answer - Procedure.  
§77-6-8. Judgment of removal - Service on defendant.  
§78-1-1. Courts of justice enumerated - Courts of record enumerated.  
§78-1-2.1. Trial courts of record - Divisions.  
§78-1-2.2. Number of district judges.  
§78-1-3. Effect of act on election functions.  
§78-2-2. Supreme Court jurisdiction.  
§78-2-4. Supreme Court - Rulemaking, judges pro tempore, and practice of law.  
§78-2a-3. Court of Appeals jurisdiction.  
§78-2a-4. Review of actions by Supreme Court.  
§78-3-4. Jurisdiction - Appeals.  
§78-3-18. Judicial Administration Act - Short title.  
§78-3-19. Purpose of act.  
§78-3-20. Definitions.  
§78-3-21. Judicial Council - Creation - Members - Terms and election - Responsibilities - Reports.  
§78-5-117. Filing and docketing of abstract.  
§78-7-1. Disqualification for interest or relation to parties.  
§78-7-2. Justices and judges - Limitations during terms.  
§78-7-3. Sittings of courts - To be public.  
§78-7-5. Powers of every court.  
§78-7-6. Rules - Right to make - Limitation - Security.  
§78-7-9.5. Judge of court of record - Service in other division or court.  
§78-7-12. Change of place of trial because of calamity.  
§78-7-16. Powers of judge contradistinguished from court.  
§78-7-17. Powers of every judicial officer.  
§78-7-17.5. Authority of magistrate.  
§78-7-18. Power to punish for contempt.  
§78-7-19. Repeated application for orders forbidden.  
§78-7-20. Disobedience, contempt.  
§78-7-24. Courts of justice - Authority.  
§78-7-25. Decisions to be rendered within two months - Procedures for decisions not rendered.  
§78-7-27. Judicial Conduct Commission - Creation - Members - Terms - Vacancies - Voting - Expenses.  
§78-7-28. Grounds for removal, suspension, censure,

involuntary retirement, or reprimand of justice or judge - Reinstatement.

§78-7-29. Disability retirement of justice or judge.

§78-7-30. Authority of Judicial Conduct Commission - Procedure for removal, suspension, censure, reprimand, or involuntary retirement.

§78-7-31. Subpoena power of the commission - Testimony - Contempt.

§78-22-1. Duration of judgment - Judgment as lien upon real property - Abstract of judgment - Small claims judgment not lien.

§78-22-1.5. Definitions -- Judgment recorded in Registry of Judgments.

78-22a-3. Notice of filing.

78-22a-4. Stay.

§78-27-1. Tender - Offer in writing sufficient.

§78-27-2. Receipt may be demanded as condition to payment or deposit.

§78-27-3. Objection to tender - Must be specified or deemed waived.

§78-27-4. Money deposited in court.

§78-27-19. "Law" defined.

§78-27-37. Definitions.

§78-27-38. Comparative negligence.

§78-27-39. Separate special verdicts on total damages and proportion of fault.

§78-27-40. Amount of liability limited to proportion of fault - No contribution.

§78-27-41. Joinder of defendants.

§78-27-42. Release to one defendant does not discharge other defendants.

§78-27-43. Effect on immunity, exclusive remedy, indemnity, contribution.

§78-27-45. Financial information privacy - Written consent or court order for disclosure by financial institution - Exception - "Person" defined.

§78-27-46. Financial information privacy - Notice to person about whom information sought.

§78-27-47. Financial information privacy - Intervention to challenge or stay order - Burden on governmental entity.

§78-27-48. Financial information privacy - Reimbursement of financial institution for costs of obtaining information.

§78-27-49. Financial information privacy - Admissibility of information restricted.

§78-27-50. Financial information privacy - Chapter inapplicable to certain official investigations.

§78-27-56. Attorney's fees - Award where action or defense in bad faith - Exceptions.

§78-27-56.5. Attorney's fees - Reciprocal rights to recover attorney's fees.

§78-32-1. Acts and omissions constituting contempt.

§78-32-3. In immediate presence of court; summary action -

Without immediate presence; procedure.  
§78-32-10. Contempt - Action by court.  
§78-33-1. Jurisdiction of district courts - Form - Effect.  
§78-33-2. Rights, status, legal relations under instruments or statutes may be determined.  
§78-33-3. Contracts.  
§78-33-4. Suit by fiduciary or representative.  
§78-33-5. Court's general powers.  
§78-33-6. Discretion to deny declaratory relief.  
§78-33-7. Appeals and reviews.  
§78-33-8. Supplemental relief.  
§78-33-9. Trial of issues of fact.  
§78-33-10. Costs.  
§78-33-11. Parties.  
§78-33-12. Chapter to be liberally construed.  
§78-33-13. "Person" defined.  
§78-37-1. Form of action - Judgment - Special execution.  
§78-37-1.5. Environmental impairment to real property security interest - Remedies of lender.  
§78-37-2. Deficiency judgment - Execution.  
§78-37-3. Necessary parties - Unrecorded rights barred.  
§78-37-4. Sales - Disposition of surplus moneys.  
§78-37-5. Sales - When debt due in installments.  
§78-37-6. Right of redemption - Sales by parcels - Of land and water stock.  
§78-37-8. Restraining possessor from injuring property.  
§78-37-9. Attorney fees.  
§78-40-1. Action to determine adverse claim to property - Authorized.  
§78-40-2. Lis pendens.  
§78-40-3. Disclaimer or default by defendant - Costs.  
§78-40-4. Termination of title pending action - Judgment - Damages.  
§78-40-5. Setoff or counterclaim for improvements made.  
§78-40-6. Right of entry pending action for purposes of action.  
§78-40-7. Order therefor - Liability for injuries.  
§78-40-8. Mortgage not deemed a conveyance - Foreclosure necessary.  
§78-40-9. Alienation pending action not to prejudice recovery.  
§78-40-12. Service of summons and conclusiveness of judgment.  
§78-40-13. Judgment on default - Court must require evidence - Conclusiveness of judgment.

Utah Code of Judicial Administration,  
Rule 4-501. Motions.

### **Statement of the case.**

#### **a. nature of the case;**

The nature of this case is complex since it involves Plaintiff/Appellant Lynn Allan Jenkins' ("Appellant" hereinafter), February 1997, petition to the Utah Supreme Court for a appointment of an "special prosecutor" on issues, relating to this appeal such as: the denying by Defendant/Appellee Albert Lynn Payne ("Lynn Payne" hereinafter) and his brother David Young Payne ("David Payne" hereinafter) of Appellant's request(s) for a jury trial(s) in David's North Salt Lake City Court jurisdiction, and Lynn Payne's Uintah County District Court jurisdiction; their apparent failure to disclose to the Fourth Judicial District Court, Heber City, Wasatch County, the total assets of their deceased uncle, Welby Wilson Young's Estate, whose estate they both administrated as attorneys of record; who, upon information and belief, they commingled those assets with their parents assets and/or commingled their assets with those assets, thus shielding assets from the courts and/or spouses and/or creditors and/or benefactors. All this information was given to the Utah Judicial Council, Judicial Conduct Commission and Utah State Bar, which entities requested the information from the Appellant, concerning an investigation being conducted upon, then North Salt Lake City Judge David Payne, as to his duty, honesty and assets, also, Eighth District Court Judge John R. Anderson's failure to disclose his on going partnership with John C. Beaslin Esq., while Mr. Beaslin was practicing before Judge Anderson. (It is



noted for the record, North Salt Lake City's Prosecutor was acting as trustee for the Payne family and appearing before Judge David Payne during the same period of time he was the city prosecutor and/or Assistant Davis County Attorney and/or Assistant Utah Attorney General).

As to the course of the above stated administrative proceedings, (1) the Utah Supreme Court denied the appointment of a "special prosecutor"; (2) in late April 1997, David Payne resigned as judge for Defendant/Appellee NORTH SALT LAKE CITY, ("NSLC" hereinafter); (3) David Payne was sent to jail; (4) David Payne was disbarred by the Utah Bar; and (5) the Judicial Conduct Commission notified Appellant, it's investigation would be closed. If he desired to seek any relief against David and/or Lynn Payne and/or NSLC and/or it's prosecutor and/or Uintah County and/or Davis County, and/or Judge Anderson, his option was to seek relief in the civil courts.

Further, on or about April 30, 1996 Appellant paid under protest to the First National Bank of Layton, approximately \$300,000.00 on his Davis County Property. That protested issue is a \$224,000.00 wire transfer in July 1986 from the 1st National Bank of Austin TX. A cause of action on that issue cannot be tendered to the proper court until the cloud on the Davis County UREC is resolved by defendant Davis County which has regulatory and administrative powers pursuant to law.

b. course of proceedings;

July 22, 1997, Appellant filed a civil action against LYNN

PAYNE, DAVID PAYNE, UTAH STATE BAR, NSLC, DAVIS COUNTY and UINTAH COUNTY, in the Second Judicial District Court, Davis County, Judge Rodney S. Page, presiding, Civil No. 970700315 CN.

August 21, 1997 plaintiff filed his Motion For Declaratory Judgment.

August 25, 1997 the Administrative Office of the Courts, without motion nor leave of the court, filed for Lynn Payne a Motion and Memorandum To Dismiss Judge Payne from the action however that motion and memorandum was not mailed to plaintiff as it certified, but was mailed August 26, 1997. Historically, it has been observed that the courts of Utah and it's attorneys, mail either not at all, or two or three days later than indicated on the mailing certificate.

September 4, 1997 Appellant filed a Motion to Strike the Motion to Dismiss of Lynn Payne.

September 4, 1997 Appellant filed a Notice to Submit his Motion for Declaratory Judgment of August 21, 1997.

October 10, 1997 Appellant filed a Notice to Submit Motion to Strike the Motion to Dismiss of Lynn Payne since the Administrative Office of the Courts had not filed any response to Appellant's Motion to Strike of September 4, 1997.

October 16, 1997 the court entered its Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order dismissing Lynn Payne and not dismissing him as named in his individual capacity.

October 26, 1997 Appellant filed a MOTION with PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT FOR A NEW TRIAL ON DEFENDANT ALBERT "LYNN"

PAYNE, AND REQUEST FOR MORE SPECIFIC FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW. There were no responses filed by the parties.

c. disposition at trial court or agency.

The trial court on OCTOBER 5, 2000, entered it's RULING ON DEFENDANT[S] NORTH SALT LAKE CITY AND DAVIS COUNTY'S MOTION TO DISMISS AND ON PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT (ENTITLED MOTION FOR DECLARATORY JUDGMENT). There were no post judgement motion(s) filed and Appellant filed his notice of appeal on November 3, 2000. However, there have been related appeals:

LYNN A. JENKINS I., vs. EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT'S CLERK OF THE COURT, SHANA WITBECK; and LEAD DEPUTY CLERK, CHERYL WEEKS, No. 960101-CA, 960232-SC; cert. denied United States Supreme Court.

LYNN A. JENKINS, v. NELDEN E. COOPER, Eighth District Court Civil No. 960800361, Appeals No. 960835-CA; 970036-SC; 970283-SC. 970498-CA.

H. ARVENE COOPER AND MAURICE N. COOPER vs. M & J CONSTR., INC., a Utah Corporation, and EDWIN M. HIGLEY, aka EDWIN HIGLEY, and AFTON C. HIGLEY and Intervenor, LYNN A. JENKINS I., Eighth District Civil No. 930800100CN; Appeals No. 970186-SC;

LYNN A. JENKINS I. vs. THE HONORABLE RODNEY S. PAGE, Case No. 980272-SC, Utah Supreme Court.

LYNN A. JENKINS vs. In re: THE HONORABLE A. LYNN PAYNE Jr., THE HONORABLE JOHN R. ANDERSON, THE HONORABLE BRUCE K. HALLIDAY, THE HONORABLE LYLE R. ANDERSON, THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT and THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, Civil No. 930800100 CN; Case No. 980219-SC; Case Pourover No. 980219-CA; No. 981832-SC;

LYNN A. JENKINS I. vs. THE HONORABLE A. LYNN PAYNE and THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT CLERK OF THE COURT, Case No. 981432-SC;

**Relevant facts with citation to the record.**

[Extracted from August 21, 1997 MOTION FOR DECLARATORY JUDGEMENT]

*June 1977, H. Arvene Cooper and Maurice N. Cooper ("the*

Coopers"), owners of approximately 430 acres of a Uintah County farm and Edwin M. Higley and Afton C. Higley ("the Higleys"), owners of certain Davis County and Weber County lands entered into verbal agreements to exchange Higleys' Davis County undeveloped land, for Coopers' partially developed farm with its irrigation water and equipment.

M&J Construction Inc., a Utah corporation ("M&J"), owned 1/3 by Mark Higley (one of the Higleys' sons), 1/3 by John Higley (another of the Higleys' sons), and 1/3 by it's President Edwin M. Higley, in conjunction with the Higleys' verbal commitments, agreed to repurchase from the Coopers, the Davis County real property on or about July 13, 1977. The exchange value and purchase price consideration was to be \$300.00 per acre on the 430 acres of Uintah County farm, with 430 shares of Ouray Park Irrigation Company stock, other improvements and equipment being a total exchange consideration of \$129,000.00 (M&J check no. 1637 "earnest money" in the amount of \$2,000.00). Gayle F. McKeachnie Esq. ("McKeachnie"), acted as escrow-transfer agent for the Coopers.

September 15, 1977, the Coopers encumbered approximately 381.59 acres on their Uintah County farm by giving a "Real Estate Mortgage For Utah", in the amount of \$17,000.00 and in favor of the United States of America through it's Farmers Home Administration ("FmHA"), as recorded by McKeachnie. FmHA had existing mortgages with the Coopers of (6-21-72) \$25,000.00; (5-8-74) \$24,000.00; (1-29-75) \$6,600.00; or a total as of September

15, 1977 of \$72,600.00.

September 17, 1977, M&J gave Brent Cooper ("Brent"), one of the Coopers' sons, and Arvene Cooper \$25,000.00 (M&J check no. 2166).

December 24, 1977, M&J agreed to purchase from Rouvoo C. Archer a.k.a., E. Rouvoo Christenson ("Archer"), for consideration of \$50,543.00 plus \$1,000.00 (M&J check no. 2599), for her Uintah County farm containing 320 acres or \$161.07 per acre. Archer did not hold any Ouray Park Irrigation Company stock; however, her parents had filed and were entitled to at least 320 shares from Pelican Lake at a rate of 3.4 acre feet per share annually. Those Pelican Lake shares were split 2 for 1 with a book value of \$25.00 for each new share in or about 1977.

December 26, 1977, M&J as buyer and the Coopers as sellers executed a Davis County Uniform Real Estate Contract ("1977 DAVIS UREC"), in the amount of \$184,457.00, less \$15,000.00 for the down payment, the balance of \$169,457.00 was to be "be paid as follows: \$9,259.28 interest shall be due on January 1, 1979, then 14 equal annual payments of \$20,642.28, which includes \$8,538.21 interest each year commencing January 1, 1980. The above described property will be deeded to Buyers as the same is needed, as long as the sellers have security", purportedly attached thereto is the legal descriptions of Higleys' Davis-Weber County properties. This 1977 DAVIS UREC was executed in duplicate originals by the Coopers and M&J; however M&J retained those originals in it's files until January 1995.

December 26, 1977, M&J gave the Coopers \$13,000.00 (M&J check no. 2600).

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