2000

Lynn Allan Jenkins v. Hon A. Lynn Payne, David Young Payne, Utah State Bar, Noth Salt Lake City, Davis County, and Uintah County : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

### ARGUMENT

**1. The appeal should be dismissed for failure to comply with Rule 9.**

This is an appeal which would have been, and may still be, appropriate for summary disposition. The appellee is confident that, after the court has had opportunity to review this matter, the court will find that the grounds for review are insubstantial and do not merit further proceedings by this court. The reason that summary disposition has not been previously addressed by appellee is because Mr. Jenkins' notice of appeal and docketing statement did not give any indication that he was appealing or otherwise challenging the October 19, 1997 order and the related dismissal of Judge Payne. However, in his brief, Mr. Jenkins now appears to be raising issues related to Judge Payne. Because Mr. Jenkins has failed to comply with the docketing statement rule, the appeal should be dismissed, at the very least as to Judge A. Lynn Payne. Although appellee recognizes that the docketing statement is for the benefit of the court, (See e.g. Nelson v. Salt Lake City, 919 P.2d 568, 572 (Utah 1996), and not necessarily the appellee, the appellee notes that both the appellee and the court have been affected by Mr. Jenkins' actions. The court has not been adequately informed as to Mr. Jenkins' appeal. Mr. Jenkins has not fully informed the court and has thereby delayed an opportunity for the court to summarily address a matter which does not warrant full appellate review.

**2. The trial court properly dismissed the case based on the judicial immunity of Judge Payne.**

As noted above, the critical inquiry for the court is whether Mr. Jenkins may maintain his civil action against Judge A. Lynn Payne. Appellee asserts that judicial immunity is an absolute bar to Mr. Jenkins' action against Judge Payne. Judicial immunity supported the motion to dismiss and supports a quick resolution of this appeal.

The United States Supreme Court has determined that state court judges are absolutely immune from liability for all performed acts in the judges' judicial capacity. Forrester v. White, 487 U.S. 219, 225-226 (1988). A review of the complaint that Mr. Jenkins filed against Judge Payne reveals that Mr. Jenkins was complaining of acts that occurred in Judge Payne's judicial capacity. In paragraph 12, Mr. Jenkins complained that Judge Payne "ruled" that plaintiff was not entitled to a jury trial. In paragraph 13, Mr. Jenkins complained that Judge Payne "ruled" that the Utah State Bar picnic was more important than Mr. Jenkins' anniversary.

In Christensen v. Ward, 916 F.2d 1462, 1473 (10th Cir. 1990) the court stated, that "judges are absolutely immune from suit on any claim based in the conduct of their office, including allegations that a decision was erroneous, malicious, or in excess of judicial authority." The Christensen court further stated that "immunity attaches if 1) the acts complained of are judicial in nature; and 2) the court had jurisdiction over the subject matter of the case." Id. The acts complained of were judicial in nature, in that the alleged acts were rulings by Judge Payne. Mr. Jenkins has never contested the jurisdiction of the court, and in fact submitted himself to the jurisdiction of the court, and therefore that prong is also satisfied. Mr. Jenkins' only contention has been that his complaint names Judge Payne as an individual, rather than a judge. However, Mr.

Jenkins has never provided any support for this bare allegation, and he continues to fail to do so. Judge Payne has not had any relevant contact with Mr. Jenkins in an individual capacity. The trial court properly dismissed the complaint based on the judicial immunity of the judge.